DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
2ND BATTALION, 6TH AIR DEFENSE ARTILLERY
1614 RANDOLPH ROAD
FORT SILL, OKLAHOMA 73503

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF:

ATSA-TPY 19 June 2018

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Policy Letter 12 - Schools Record APFT

1. Requiring that all Non-Commissioned Officer Professional Development System
(NCOPDS) candidates meet the standards established in FM 7-22 and AR 600-9 by
passing the APFT and meeting height and weight standards is key to ensuring quality
future leadership for the Army.

2. Al NCOPDS candidates within the Battalion will be administered a record APFT and
height/weight by the Battalion Operations section no later than 14 and no earlier than 30
days prior to their respective class start date.

3. AllNCOPDS candidates that do not pass the APFT and/or meet the height/weight
standards established in AR 600-9 will be flagged by their respective Battery
Commander and then processed for deferment from the course.

4. The POC for this memorandum is SFC Riley, Robert Battalion Operations NCOIC at
580-558-0129 or robert.e.riley. mil@mail.mil. e

CEDRIC G. LEE
LTC, AD
Commanding
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